CITY OF CARSON

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

PUBLIC HEARING: September 11, 2018

SUBJECT: Site Plan and Design Review (DOR) No. 1715-18 and
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) No. 1049-18

APPLICANT: Katie Baxendale — J5 Infrastructure on behalf of
Verizon Wireless
2030 Main Street Suite 200
Irvine, CA 92614

PROPERTY OWNER: City of Carson
701 East Carson Street
Carson, CA 90745

REQUEST: To construct a new small cell wireless communication
facility on a wood utility pole in the public right-of-way in the
Commercial, General - Design Overlay (CG-D) zoning

district
PROPERTY INVOLVED:  Within the public right-of-way in proximity to 23806 South
Main Street
AYE |NO AYE |NO
Chairman Pimentel Madrigal
Vice-Chair Thomas Mitoma
Andrews Nunley
Cainglet Rahman
Fe’esago Alt. Osuna
Alt. Palmer
Alt. Rashad

Item No. 61



The applicant has requested to withdrawal this application.
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DOR No. 1715-18, CUP No. 1049-18




L Exhibits
1. Letter from Applicant: Request to withdraw applications.

Prepared by: Leila Carver, Planner
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G5 INERASTRUCTURE

Brian Moore

2030 Main Street, Suite 200
Irvine, CA 92614
September 6, 2018

DELIVERED VIA EMAIL (icarver@carson.ca.us)

Leila Carver

City of Carson
Planning Division
701 E Carson Street
Carson, CA 90745

RE: Verizon Wireless’ Request to withdraw applications: SCL CARSON 4; SCL Carson
25; SCL Carson 26; SCL Carson 27; SCL CARSON 5; SCL CARSON 6; SCL Gardena 11

Ms. Carver:

Please allow this letter to serve as Verizon Wireless’ (“Applicant™) request to withdraw/cancel
the following application:
e SCL CARSON4
e SCL Carson 25
e SCL Carson 26
SCL Carson 27
SCL CARSON 5
SCL CARSON 6
SCL Gardena 11

Due to a recent market analysis in respect to attachment agreements and backhaul operations,

Verizon Wireless requests to not move forward with the above-mentioned sites.

If you should have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thank you in advance.
Regards

Brian Moore




